Post Office Directory of Wiltshire 1855 Little Hinton (extract)

© Wiltshire OPC 2011

Hinton Parva, or Little Hinton, a village, township and parish, in the Hundred of Elstub and Everley, Highworth Union, North Wilts, distant 4 miles south-west of Shrivenham Station, 75 from London, and 6 east from Swindon, containing, in 1851, 354 inhabitants, and 1,815 acres of land. The church is a plain building in the Norman style. The living is a rectory, value £100, in the presentation of the Bishop of Gloucester and Bristol, in the diocese of Gloucester and Bristol; the incumbent is the Rev. John Harlington, M.A.

Gentry

Harington, Rev. John

Traders

Abraham, Gee, Pig Dealer etc Anger, Thomas, Farmer Avenell, William, Shopkeeper Brown, George, Farmer Cannon, James, Builder Edwards, George, Farmer Gibbs, Joseph, Farmer Johnson, John, Farmer Johnson, John, Farmer Kent, Edwin, Castrator Moore, William, Horse Trainer Pound, Jonathan, Carpenter Rolph, Charles, Horse Trainer Spackman, Thomas, Shopkeeper & Tailor Streat, Catherine (Mrs), Farmer

Cocker's Charity School (for boys & Girls), Mr William Coulthard, Master; Mrs Jane Coulthard, Mistress